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February 27, 2023

Ms. Liz Burdick

Town Planner

310 Norwich-New London Tpke,
Uncasville, CT 06382

RE: 307 Route 32 Site
CLA-7064U

Dear Liz:

We have reviewed the revised plans (dated February 22, 2023) submitted for the
303-309 Route 32 site conversion of two commercial buildings to multi-family use. Our
previous comments have been satisfactorily addressed. It is noted that the balcony columns
are to be relocated at the corner of the southerly building and the vertical clearance over
that part of the access way (7’°of the 16’ width) will have a clearance of 8.5 or so.
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